
Special Called Meeting Minutes 1 June 29, 2017

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
BERRIEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

THURSDAY, JUNE 29, 2017
10:00 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman, John Nugent called the special called meeting of the Berrien County Board of Commissioners
to order on Thursday, June 22, 2017, at 10:00 a.m. Members of the Board of Commissioners present
were, Commissioners Jimmy Parker, Robert Griner, Doc Sumner and Pixie Harrod.

NEW BUSINESS:
A. Discussion on E-911 Operations – Administration received a request to have discussion

on the operations of the E-911 and the merging with Tri-County.  Commissioners Robert Griner and
Jimmy Parker met with the Sheriff of Atkinson County, the Director of Tri-County and Harrell Simpson.
A long time ago when Tri-County first came about Berrien County was going to be a part of it and was
actually going to head it up.  Then through a drug seizure we were able to get a new jail and Berrien
County backed out of it and Tri-County decided to move forward with it.  They have always felt that they
would welcome us if we wanted to join up with them and everything would just be divided by fourths.
Right now they have a board three people from each county as representatives from their county.  They
will reconfigure so we will have representation on the board.  The Chairman of the Board would rotate
between all four counties.  Their equipment is less than a year old.  Actually it was purchased September
2016.  They feel that we will be able to bring a couple of our consoles and just plug them in and we will
be ready to go.  Jimmy Parker said they have one console for each county right now.  If two calls come in
for a county then another county would pick-up as a backup.  Commissioner Griner said Tri-County’s
suggestion is to get the Regional Commission to do a survey to determine the call volume and see if we
need one or two consoles. Financially, everyone pays in and they pay all the bills.  Currently Atkinson
County takes care of the books.   Commissioner Robert Griner said there are some things that we will
need to work out. For example, our Employees who works over there, will they transfer with their current
pay? They are interested in Angie coming as the Director.  They have not said what that pay will be.
Commissioner Parker said they will go on insurance after 30 days.  Doc Sumner said when this came up
years ago and he was in favor of it.  John Nugent asked Angie Rutland how many consoles we run, two
full time.  She also had the number of calls which she presented to the board.  Commissioner Parker said
the starting salary with Tri-County is $10.50 per hour and then after 60 days goes to $11.00 per hour and
night shift is $.25 extra.  Commissioner Harrod asked if they have retirement.  Commissioner Parker said
that they do.  County Administrator said another question we will need to find out will be our employees
who are above their minimum pay will they be carried over at their current wage.  Commissioner Parker
said he asked that question and they will have to take that to their board.  Commissioner Griner asked
how many employees we currently have.  There are 10 dispatchers and then Angie and Bob.  It will take
four dispatchers per console.  Commissioner Harrod asked if we would leave Angie as the EMA Director.
Commissioner Parker said this is his feelings.  If Angie does not go to Tri-County as the Director, then he
would like to figure a way to keep her here.  We have to have EMA and mapping and she already knows
if.   EMA could be moved into the Administration Building and we could just close the current E-911
Building. Right now General Fund subsidy to E-911 $267,340.00 is per year.  They are wanting our
phone revenues plus $135,000.00 per year. There was discussion on radio coverage and space at the Tri-
County facility. Tri-County has already met and voted that they will accept us.  Commissioner Jimmy
Parker said they would like to have their board come over and meet with us.  The Board requested to set
the meeting for Monday, July 3rd at 12:00 at O’Neals if that works for Tri-County.  Commissioner Jimmy
Parker made a motion to move forward with negotiations, seconded by Commissioner Robert Griner.
The motion carried unanimously.



Special Called Meeting Minutes 2 June 29, 2017

B. Airport Maintenance – Mowing – Commissioner Robert Griner said that Clinton Ray is
requesting we put the airport on a regular mowing schedule.  In the past it would get mowed about two
times a year.  He sprayed round-up around all the lights.  He says that every time we mow the lights are
damaged.  He wants the Road Department to mow every six weeks.  All the little mowing around the
buildings, the Sheriff Department will have inmates mow.  Commissioner Pixie Harrod made a motion to
have the Road Department mow the airport every six weeks and spray around the lights before mowing,
seconded by Commissioner Doc Sumner.  The motion carried unanimously.

C. Holidays – Administration requested discussion on holidays.   In the past, the Board
allows offices to close early the day before a holiday on the major holidays like Christmas and
Thanksgiving.  Offices are now requesting to leave early on just about all holidays.  There is a
constitutional office who posted they were closing early on Monday, July 3rd.  Chairman Nugent asked to
get a County Attorney opinion.  The Board asked that this Constitutional Officer come to the meeting.
The Constitutional Officer joined the meeting and the Board asked that the office work with us and stay
open.  There were questions as to why Magistrate can close and no one questions them.  We were not
aware of that office closing but will check into it.  She said she would consider the request and give them
an answer.  No motion made.

ADJOURN
With no other business to come before the Board, Commissioner Jimmy Parker made the motion to
adjourn, which was seconded by Commissioner Doc Sumner. Meeting was adjourned at 11:06.

_______________________________ ________________________________
Chairman, John Nugent Vice Chairman, Doc Sumner

_______________________________ ________________________________
Commissioner, Jimmy Parker Commissioner, Robert Griner

_______________________________ ATTEST________________________
Commissioner, Pixie Harrod County Clerk


